

Claremont Primary School

Parent forum meeting 6

Date : 25/05/17

Time: 9-10 am

Persons present:

Lisa Humphrey - assistant head teacher

Catherine Clement – TASC

Louise Knotman - PIP

Mr.Affi – Somali speaking T.A

Mo Treifi – parent governor

Yasmin Omar – parent

Safia Bahar – parent

Syed Gardezi – parent

Huha Alina-Georgiana – parent

Alhadi Boukr – parent

Akhter Ali – parent

Amal Shirwaz – parent

Amin – parent

Muhamed Ahmed – parent

Munye Omar – parent

Debora Conceicao – parent

Rumaan Abdisamed – parent

Asha Mohamed – parent

Sahra Salah – parent

Fadumo Nur – parent

Asha Hassan – parent

Khayal Al-Zangaha – parent

Sahara Omar – parent

Anab Hanad – parent

Chantell Secka - parent

- Welcome – tea, coffee and introductions
- Mrs.Humphrey introduced Catherine Clement from the Architecture School for Children who has been working with the school developing the field with a group of children across the school called the Space Changers. Louise Knotman who works as part of the Primary Inclusion Partnership team helping and advising parents across schools in Manchester was also present at the meeting.
- Mrs. Humphrey explained that Simon Harrison from The Living Streets charity had identified the problem of the short crossing time on Lloyd Street which had been flagged up by the representatives from Years 4 and 5 when they did their community audit. Simon has been talking to our parent governor and crossing patrol man Mr. Amer and is speaking to the crossing engineers who control the settings to see if they could be changed to allow extra time to cross the road during the busy before and after school periods.
- The school has had funding from the city council to promote road safety and a number of lovely resources are being delivered to nursery and reception so that we can deliver road safety as part of our play and learning and make children aware of safety on the roads.

- Catherine Clement then explained a little bit about the outdoor project and what had been achieved so far and our plans for the future.
- Louise Knotman asked the parents if they would fill in a community questionnaire which will help us to look at workshops and parental support ready for next year.
- The group went outside to look at the work that has been carried on the field so far. There were lots of positive comments and there will be scope for parents to come and volunteer their services after half term when the first stage of planting takes place.

AOB –

- **Some parents have said that they would like a women only fitness class and that there is a lot of interest – Mrs. Humphrey is in the process of following this up.**
- **There was lots of interest from parents wanting to volunteer to look after the garden space – planting, watering, weeding etc.**